
FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS SEND THROUGH EMAILS

JW14090R LINBRO

QUESTION RESPOND

1 I am writing to you regarding tender number JW14090R for Bulk

Steel Pipe Linbro to Alexandra.

Our pipes and fittings suppliers are saying that the drawings provided

by Joburg Water doesn’t not talk to the boq. If there are eny updated

ones kindly send us through. Also if there is any addendum issued

may you please send us.

It was

mentioned

at the

briefing that

more

drawings

will be

uploaded.

We are

finalizing the

addendum

and will

upload

drawings

soonest.

Bidders will

be afforded

enough time

to price.

2 We kindly ask for the following drawings that are referenced in the

tender number JW14090R:

All drawings

will be sent

to all

bidders as

an

addendum.



3 Please kindly provide us with the scope of work and specification for

this pipeline for us to submit accordingly.

Your assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Request for Bid(Open-Tender): JW14090R

Department: Johannesburg Water

Bid Description: Replacement of a 600mm Diameter Bulk Steel

Water Pipeline from Linbro Reservoir to Alexandra Township

Place where goods, works or services are required: NTEMI PILISO

STREET - JOHANNESBURG NEWTOWN - JOHANNESBURG - 2000

Opening Date: Thursday, 20 Mar 2025

Closing Date: Friday, 2 May 2025 10:30AM

Modified Date: Thursday, 20 Mar 2025 3:20PM

The scope of

work and

relevant

specifications

are part of

the tender

document

that I’m

sure you

have

downloaded

from our

website of

the tender

portal.

Please

peruse the

entire

document.

4 Please can you clarify the following regarding the works mentioned

above:

1. BOQ Section 12 (Concrete Elevated Tower) BOQ Pay Ref. 8.4.3

Structural Concrete & PSG 8.4.3 refer to admixtures. Are we

to price the concrete rates including admixtures, or is Item

12.3.38 the Extra Over Rate for the admixture referenced by

PSG 8.4.3? Please clarify.

2. BOQ Section 13 (Concrete Pump Station) BOQ Pay Ref. 8.4.3

Structural Concrete & PSG 8.4.3 refer to admixtures, yet no

admixtures are referenced or included in the BOQ. Please

clarify.

3. BOQ Section 14 (Main Pipeline) (Item 14.1.1,2,3&4) refers to

a steel pipe wall thickness of 6mm yet the PSL Spec (PSL3.4.5)

As indicated at
the site briefing,
the rest of the
drawings will be
sent as an
addendum.

Johannesburg
Water will
decide on the
extension, and
you will be
advised
accordingly with
the addendum
that will be sent
soon.



refers to an 8mm wall thickness steel pipe. Please clarify.

4. BOQ Section 16 (Pipeline Pumpstation) Item 16.1.75 - KSB

SA OMEGA 250-370A (389 impeller) with a WEG 160kW

380v 315 S/M 4p motor is billed and then billed again in

Section 24, Item 24.1.1. Please clarify.

5. Request for extension on the closing date by 1 week. Due to the

nature of the industry, there are many tenders out on the

market at the moment and our suppliers are taking longer to

respond due to current commitments. To submit a competitive

bid please allow us additional time. We request that the closing

date be extended by at least 1 week to the 12th of December

2024.

Request EOT for closing date: We request an extension of the

closing date by at least two weeks due to the number of public

holidays and long weekends in April 2025. It will be to the benefit of

all parties.

1.1.1.14 The time for achieving Practical Completion is 18 months;

Bill of Quantities states 12 months

Item 1.5.1 - PSSC1 - VALUE OF SUBCONTRACTED

WORK: Provisional Sum not stated. Do the Main Contractor have to

price the work to determine this Prov. Sum? Bill of Quantities also

does not state what is SMME work as per PSSC1. Where do we allow

for the SMME P&G's?

The EOT will be
sent with the
Addendum to
all bidders.

12 months as
per the BOQ

Clarity is
provided on the
addendum to
be issued and
uploaded to all
bidders

I am writing to you regarding tender number JW14090R for Bulk

Steel Pipe Linbro to Alexandra.

Our pipes and fittings suppliers are saying that the drawings provided

by Joburg Water doesn’t not talk to the boq. If there are any updated

ones kindly send us through. Also if there is any addendum issued

may you please send us.

All additional
drawings are
part of the
addendum that
will be issued
and uploaded
for all bidders to
access.

https://url.za.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/uF4pC76MM1uEvQlyf8fvco7AHE?domain=1.1.1.14



